UNIVERSITY,

King's College, Windsor, D. S.

THIS University was originated and recommended by a Committee of the House of Assembly, November, 1787. It was founded by Act of Parliament in 1788, under the title of "King's College, of Nova Scotia," and a Royal Charter was granted by King George III. in 1802.

PATRON:

HIS GRACE THE ARCHBISHOP OF CANTERBURY.

BOARD OF GOVERNORS, 1880-81:

THE RT. REV. HIBBERT BINNEY, D.D., Lord Bishop of Nova Scotia,

Visitor and President of the Board.

HON. MR. JUSTICE WILKINS, D.C.L., Life Governor.

REV. CANON DART, D.C.L.

REV. STANLEY BOYD, M.A.

VEN. ARCHDEACON GILPIN, D.D.

J. C. HALLIBURTON, Esq.

T. B. AKINS, Eşq., D.C.L.

REV. GEORGE S. JARVIS, D.D.

George C. Wiggins, Esq.

REV. GEORGE W. HODGSON, M.A.

Hon. WILLIAM J. ALMON, M.D.

HENRY PRYOR, Esq., D.C.L.

ANDREW J. COWIE, Esq., M.D.

B. G. GRAY, ESQ., B.A., Treasurer. CHARLES H. CARMAN, ESQ., Secretary.